

# 2016/2017 Board/Chairpersons/Contacts



**President Bill Cameron** (425) 885-6102

**Activities** 2-Year Board **Dwain Knollman** (425) 572-5230



President@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Activities@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Vice President **Lyal Schlotterbeck** (425) 413-8848

1-Year Board Oran Petersen (425) 277-6141



VicePresident@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

1YearBoard@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Secretary **Tim Cox** (425) 488-9613 **Past President Kevin Jewell** (425) 885-0103

On Your Marque is a monthly

On Your Marque and the authors.



Secretary@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

PastPresident@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Treasurer Steve Yabroff (425) 486-4458

publication of the Corvette Marque Club of Seattle. Permission to reprint any material herein is granted provided full credit is given

Chairpersons, Contacts & Event Coordinators						
Activities@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Dwain Knollman	(425) 572-5230				
AdoptAHighway@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	John R.Thomas	(425) 747-0431				
Apparel@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Marty Cameron	(425) 885-6102				
Historian@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Ben Benninghoff	(425) 275-1607				
Membership@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Candy Turi (social)	(425) 747-4264				
	Gary Main (database)	(425) 881-6198				
Newsletter@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Oran Petersen	(425) 277-6141				
Parades@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Jim McDonnell	(425) 753-6658				
Radios@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Lyal Schlotterbeck	(425) 413-8848				
WebMaster@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Bob Bunn	(425) 818-0203				
Representatives						
NCRS@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Gary Main	(425) 881-6198				
NWACC@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Brian Luessen	(206) 353-1707				
NCM@CorvetteMarqueClub.com	Wes Holmes	(425) 255-5837				

### **Table Of Contents**

Shaun & Cheryl Hayes' 2015 Torch Red Z51 Stingray	1
2016/2017 Board/Chairpersons/Contacts	2
CMCS Board Meeting - Thursday May 12th	3
And Away We Go! - President's Report	4
CMCS Wine Glasses	4
Cover - Shaun & Cheryl Hayes' 2015 Stingray	5
CMCS General Membership Meeting Minutes	6
2016 Vintage Races Car Corral	8
50% Off Apparel Sale - In Stock Closeout	9
2016 Big Sky Event	9
Really Awesome Driving (RAD) Event 2016	10
Adopt-a-Highway Cleanup - Event Report	11
NWACC Autocross School	12
CMCS General Meeting - May 14, 2016	13
Saturday Social at the Plum - 9 am	13
The Membership Tachometer	13
Speedway Chevrolet - CMCS Sponsor	14
Lee Johnson Chevrolet - CMCS Sponsor	15
Lee Johnson Chevrolet All Corvette Show	16
XXX Drive-In All Corvette Car Show	17
CMCS Special Recognition - 1st Quarter 2016 * Mona Cox	18
Upcoming Activities	18
May Birthdays	20
CMCS General Meeting - June 4, 2016	21
Cascade Loop Tour - September 17-18, 2016	21
National Corvette Museum News	22
Laps from the Past	23
May 2016 Calendar	27
June 2016 Calendar	
July 2016 Calendar	
Club Address	
Social Media for CMCS	28

# CMCS Board Meeting - Thursday May 12th



Family Pancake House, Redmond 17621 Redmond Way, Redmond, WA 98052 5:30 pm for food 6:15 pm for meeting

Info: Lyal Schlotterbeck: VicePresident@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Future Meeting: June 9, 2016



# And Away We Go! By Bill Cameron CMCS President



As I stated in my last Presidents column, I want to introduce more Board members to you.

First is your Vice President **Lyal Schlotterbeck**. Lyal and his wife Susan have been club members since October 2002. Lyal previously held the position of Treasurer for the 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 fiscal years.

Lyal was also on the School Daze committee for many years. School Daze trained drivers how to drive their cars (mostly Corvettes) safely at speed. We rented Pacific Raceways for this event. Due to increased track costs we do not offer School Daze at this time.

Lyal & Susan's new 2015 Stingray coupe was featured on the December 2015 CMCS newsletter cover.

Next is Secretary **Tim Cox**. Tim and his wife Mona joined the club in April 2000. Tim has served on the board a number of times:

- 2003/2004 as Vice President
- 2004/2005 as President
- 2009/2010 as Treasurer.

Tim also served on the School Daze committee for many years. Tim is an avid autocross participant. He has served on the NWACC Board and assisted with *Seattle In September* events.

Tim & Mona lead a tour to the Big Sky event in Montana every year. They also help with CMCS charity operations.

Tim and Mona's car, a 2003 C5 Z06 Millennium Yellow is on the June 2004 cover. You can view this newsletter on the CMCS Web Site (previous newsletters). Tim & Mona also have a 1987 C4 Yellow Callaway Convertible which was signed by Reeves Callaway himself during a trip to the Seattle area.

Check out the *Upcoming Activities* section of this newsletter for dates of the different events going on. Get out there and have some fun.

\*\*\*And Away We Go\*\*\*

# **CMCS Wine Glasses**

Free to first takers: Three 50th Anniversary Souvenir wine glasses. These are large fine-crystal (good ring tone) glasses etched with 50th Anniversary, then with a version of our Marque club shield, and then 1963-2013.

John R. Thomas (425) 747-0431 irthomas@nwlink.com.

# Cover - Shaun & Cheryl Hayes' 2015 Stingray

This is my first Corvette. Saw the new C7 model and had to have one. I purchased the car a year ago and have taken number of drives around the state to enjoy the Corvette driving experience. I attended the Ron Fellows Corvette Driving school in Nevada and was able to get the full track experience in the new C7 Corvette -- the performance driving experience has been a top highlight of my Corvette ownership experience. I've had other sports cars e.g. Mustang, Mazda but my Corvette tops them all. My



wife Cheryl and I are native New Englanders (Vermont and Massachusetts) and moved to Washington sixteen years ago. I currently work for Microsoft and Cheryl teaches kindergarten. We enjoy taking day tours around the area as well as weekend trips that allow us to explore the area. I'm an avid golfer working hard to keep my handicap down. I also enjoy tennis, and downhill skiing.

Editor's Note: Shaun & Cheryl joined CMCS at the March 2016 installation meeting. They have scheduled CMCS events, including some overnight or longer excursions on our agenda for 2016. Welcome them to the club when you see them.





# **CMCS General Membership Meeting Minutes**



# April 9, 2016 Bob's Burgers & Brew \* Everett, Washington by Tim Cox

Board Members Present: Bill Cameron (President), Kevin Jewell (Past President), Dwain Knollman (2-Year Board Member), Oran Petersen (1-Year Board Member), Steve Yabroff (Treasurer), Tim Cox (Secretary)

**Board Member(s) Absent:** Lyal Schlotterbeck (Vice President)

### President

Bill Cameron called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM.

### Vice President

No Report

### Secretary

Tim Cox asked for any corrections from last GM minutes as published in the newsletter. Upon hearing no corrections, the members approved the March 2016 GM minutes

### Treasurer

Steve Yabroff submitted Treasury report, noting all bills have been paid and club treasury is in good condition. The year-end audit of the club's treasury was performed prior to the last Board meeting. The audit was a success and all funds are accounted for. Steve also noted that club financials are available for inspection by any members after the meeting.

### Membership

Candy Turi reports that membership renewal count at 219, nearly 80% of membership. That percentage is outstanding for this time of the year.

Editor's note: May 1st official count is 228 to start our new fiscal year.

### Activities

Dwain Knollman reported on various club activities such as:

- next GM meeting at Issaquah café on May 14 with a tour prior to
- Big Sky tour led by Tim and Mona Cox May 26-30
- June 4 GM to be held at Griot's Garage from 11-2

### Newsletter

Oran Petersen reported no need for cover car photo as we have yet another red C7 lined up.

### Charity

No Report

### Apparel

Marty Cameron reported some inventory is stale and is holding a 50% off sale to clear it out.

### **Parades**

Jim McDonnell reported a beautiful parade day with 18 club cars attending the La Conner Tulip Parade. Convertibles are still needed for the Torchlight Parade. July 4 Parade is open to all cars.

### Adopt A Highway

John Thomas reports next cleanup on April 24. He has no need for volunteers as he already has enough people signed up.

### **NCRS**

Gary Main reports a *Performance Verification* judging event on April 16. Two cars will be inspected to ensure everything works as it is supposed to. Anyone interested in attending should contact Gary for more information.

### New Business

None

#### Old Business

None

### Other Discussions

- Sub tour led by Bob Renner on May 19. That tour is full with 36 members signed up most of whom who didn't get to go last year.
- Kevin Jewell asks people interested in attending the Tulip Rally on April 23 to contact him. Kevin also reminded people of the NWACC autocross school to be held on May 21, with subsequent autocross the following day. The event is limited to 20 drivers. Jewell's will be leading anyone interested to the Yakima Vette-a-bration June 9-11. See them for registration forms. Kevin also asked anyone interested in attending the July 2 SOVREN race and participate in the Year of the Corvette parking please contact Bill Roberts.
- Gary Main discussed Kayla's RAD event into Idaho including the Hells
  Canyon stretch of road. This year's RAD event will take place August 26-28.
  If interested in going should make their hotel reservations early and contact
  Main's for more information.
- Bill Cameron reported on the June 11 Vettes for Vets event. Members will be providing a root beer social to the residents while they look at all the cars. They are soliciting such items as paperback books and magazines but no hardback books.

#### 50-50

Kevin Jewell reports \$133 collected with \$67 going to the winner-John Thomas. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM

Respectfully submitted by Tim Cox

Next Board Meeting is May 12 at Family Pancake House Next General Membership Meeting is May 14 at Issaquah Café

# 2016 Vintage Races Car Corral



Saturday, July 2, 2016
Organized by SOVREN
SOciety of Vintage Racing
ENthusiasts)



by Bill Roberts (CMCS Member) (425) 235-8583 <u>Broberts104@comcast.net</u>

# Special Corvette Announcement CORVETTES FEATURED AT 2016 VINTAGE RACES

The best vintage racing of the season takes place during the Pacific Northwest Historics around the July 4 holiday (Pacific Raceways track). Screaming Ferraris, thundering Corvettes and Cobras, formula cars and lots of British iron. We can all find multiple cars to like. The paddock is open to all spectators so you can view the cars up close and visit with the drivers, many of whom travel long distances to make this race. You can cross the track and view the action in the S curves on the back side of the track as well as from the grandstands.

Car Corral participation is for PRE-REGISTERED cars ONLY. There are no exceptions. If you don't have a car corral pass, you will be turned away.

Cost is \$30 for the car corral pass, which includes driver-spectator admission. Additional adult spectator admission is \$25 each, children 7-16 are \$5 each, and children under 7 are free.

### Deadline for receipt of your request & deposit check is Saturday, May 14.

This year, **Corvette is the featured marque** so they are expecting several Corvette clubs to participate in the car corral.

That weekend, I will be compiling all of the requests and mailing in our joint request to SOVREN. I should add that SOVREN does not issue refunds for cancellations. Then a couple weeks before the event, I will be mailing you the car corral pass and the spectator admission tickets. Should it be raining and you decide the morning of the event not to drive your Corvette, you can always come with your daily driver and park in the normal lot, as your spectator admission tickets are good regardless.

Mail your checks, payable to CMCS, for the appropriate amount, \$30/1 adult, \$55/2 adults to:

### Bill Roberts, 19504 SE 134th St, Renton, WA 98059.

Please be sure to include your email and US mail addresses.

Remember PRE-REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED.

# 50% Off Apparel Sale - In Stock Closeout

MEN'S	See and try	
2xl white w/Large Logo Tee - shirts	\$4.00	on these
2xl Long Light Blue Polo with Logo	\$12.00	items at
2xl Black Sweatshirt with Logo	\$17.00	CMCS
Med-slim Dress Shirt Charcoal w/Logo	\$25.00	meetings. Contact
XL Black coat (name needs to be changed)	\$40.00	apparel
WOMEN'S	chair Marty	
Med. lightweight navy Hoodie w/Logo	\$18.00	Cameron
Large Polo shirt-Charcoal w/white trim w/Logo	\$16.50	for more details.

# 2016 Big Sky Event

by Tim Cox \* May 26-30, 2016



Well, another year is upon us and it's time for our first out of state event of the year. Big Sky 2016 beckons. What is Big Sky, you ask? Set in 6 different cities in Montana (on a rotating basis) over Memorial Day Weekend, the annual Big Sky event is your second excuse to dust off the Corvette and put it on the road. Wet Weekend is obviously the first. In 2016 the event is hosted by **Electric City Corvette Club** in **Great Falls**. The event attracts people and Corvettes from around the area. You're likely to meet someone from Wyoming,

Arizona and perhaps California. For us, the trip over and back is half the fun. Great Falls is a two day trip over and back so we'll be leaving for Missoula on **Thursday, May 26**. We'll arrive in Great Falls Friday afternoon, hopefully with some spare time to visit a local site or two. The event spans the entire weekend through Sunday night. Monday morning we head west for home. Mona and I make Thompson Falls, MT our Monday night destination and everyone is welcome to join us. Some may continue their trip in another direction and others yet might head home via another path. Tuesday morning we head for the barn. If you want to join us you need to make arrangements ASAP. It's possible the event hotel is booked already but give them a call. There are other hotels in the area for the overflow. You also need to contact us so we can give you the information about the trip over and back. Email us at <a href="mailto:gunnertac@msn.com">gunnertac@msn.com</a> or call at <a href="mailto:(425) 488-9613">(425) 488-9613</a>. The links below contain information about the event this year. We hope you'll join us. <a href="mailto:http://bigskycorvettemeet.com/">http://bigskycorvettemeet.com/</a>

http://bigskycorvettemeet.com/schedule.html

# Really Awesome Driving (RAD) Event 2016



### by Kayla Main August 26-28, 2016

The time is quickly coming to get in our Corvettes and drive them on the roads they were meant for. The RAD is certainly that type of event. We will be repeating most of (with a few new twists added) the previous event in 2014 that some members missed due to the date conflict with the Corvette Museum Caravan. So this is your chance to experience off-the-beaten-path roads with the twists and turns that I love so much. We will be staying in La Grande, Oregon for our first night, **Friday August 26th**. The

second night is in Colfax, WA. Both are Best Western facilities and you will need to make your own reservations VERY QUICKLY. We were unable to block rooms at La Grande due to possible firefighters needing rooms. La Grande does have rooms available...they just no longer do blocks...so you need to call (541) 963-3100 ASAP. We do have a block of rooms under 'Corvette Club of Seattle' in Colfax and their number is (509) 397-0397. These rooms will be available until July 11, 2016, when the block is released to the public. Again, I would suggest you do this ASAP.

Due to the combination of increased interest in this event and the max capacity of some of the facilities we'll be visiting, we'll need to cap the number of cars that can be accommodated this time. We will limit it to club members only until May 1st and then open it up for other interested folks until the max number has been reached.



As with all RAD events,

this one's not about the destination...it's all about the DRIVE to get there! Come join us and enjoy the ride, the sunshine, and the Corvette comradery.

Please email me as soon as you have made your reservations, so I may put your name on the list. Kaylamain67@hotmail.com

# Adopt-a-Highway Cleanup - Event Report by John R. Thomas



A very dedicated band of CMCS volunteers picked up the trash along our section of I-5 Southbound on Sunday, April 24. The weather forecast for that day had been changing as we approached the weekend, but Saturday night I thought that the odds were good that the heavy rain would arrive Sunday afternoon and we could complete the job before this. As I left home Sunday morning, there was just a very light mist. I had failed to read an e-mail from Frank Diss about 7:30 am saying that the rain was very heavy at his home near Machias.

So it turned out that we picked up the trash during heavy rain. (Notice the limited visibility in the photo.) We had an efficient group and finished the job in less than 1 hour 30 minutes. I give so much thanks to our volunteers: Bill Benn, Frank Diss, Kevin and Judy Jewell, Gene Kinnunen, Oran Petersen, Joe Powell, Lyal Schlotterbeck, Russ and Stephanie Siverling, and



**Robert Stone.** We picked up 15 bags of trash. I noted a large wheel cover in addition, and we also picked up many pieces of a broken blue plastic part that could have been the bumper (it was not fiberglass or carbon fiber, but much thicker) on a vehicle involved in a crash and which then shed the pieces along a stretch of about a half mile. Someone picked up a pair of glasses that appeared in good condition.



Oran took on the role of driving the vehicle that carries the large warning sign. He did double duty by taking photos of us at work.

### **NWACC Autocross School**

(NorthWest Association of Corvette Clubs)



Saturday May 21, 2016 Shelton WA Airport 9 am to 3 pm Classroom and Driving time Any Performance Oriented car OK Maximum of Two Students per Car

# Registration Deadline April 30th

Registration is limited to 20 students (first come basis) Helmets Required (bring one if you can) (Loaner Helmets are Available)

### Registration Form

*Please provide email address	. A registration packet, including lod	ging options, will be sent.
*E-Mail:		☐ 2 Drivers in car
Phone:	Car Year & Model:	
City	St:	Zip:
Address:		Ins. Co.:
Student:		Car License:
If 2nd student in same car	r, please use a separate form &	indicate "2 drivers in car".

□\$80 School registration fee includes

### free Sunday 5/22/16 autocross (\$50 value)

Mail Registration Form & Payment (Checks payable to NWACC) to: George Schwartz, 5905 Thornbury Dr SE, Lacey WA 98513

Email: c4cruiser@comcast.net

# CMCS General Meeting - May 14, 2016



# Issaquah Cafe

1580 NW Gilman Blvd # 7, Issaquah, WA 98027 4 pm food. Meeting starts about 5 pm The cafe is closed to the public for our event. Order from the standard menu, Separate checks.

RSVP to <u>Activities@CorvetteMarqueClub.com</u> is required by May 7th for this event. The cafe needs to know how many to expect so that they can properly service our group. We have the entire restaurant to ourselves.

### Tour to the meeting

It's time for another tour! On Saturday, May 14, bring out your Corvettes (and if yours isn't running, you are welcome in your steel car) for an afternoon tour through south & east King County. We will travel from Renton, with a "surprise" stop along the way, ending our tour in Issaquah for our May General Membership Meeting at the Issaquah Cafe.

Meet us at the **Ace Hardware (next to McDonald's) at 4601 NE Sunset Blvd,** Renton, WA 98059 - just up the road a piece from the Plum Delicious Restaurant, where we hold the Saturday Socials. Arrive by 1:00 pm for the Driver's Meeting. We depart promptly 1:15 pm. We arrive in Issaquah shortly before 4:00 pm. We have a 30 minute rest stop planned.

The tour directions will be on our web site shortly.

# Saturday Social at the Plum - 9 am

Join club members and others for a breakfast social.

Plum Delicious Restaurant, 3212 NE Sunset Blvd, Renton, WA
The agenda is food and Corvette talk. Just show up and enjoy.
The socials happen most Saturdays, except those with conflicting CMCS
events. See the activity list.



Coordinator: Oran Petersen Activities@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Only current renewed members show in the above count. The April grace period is now over. There were no new members at the April meeting.

# Speedway Chevrolet - CMCS Sponsor

m the market fold?
In the market ore are
Just Aski We are
ALL SERVICE
ALL SERVICE
ALL SERVICE





# JOE KNOWS CORVETTES







Go to our Web site to see more details and photos of our cars: joeKnowsCorvettes.com Joe Harvey (425) 773-0154

SpeedwayChevrolet.com (360) 794-1155

CMCS Members pay no more than MSRP for their new cars
No Dealer Markup (Excluding C7 Z06)

Current Pre-Owned Corvettes - Call For More Details					
Year/Model Corvette	Miles	Color	Transmission	Price	
2006 Convertible 3LT/Z51	9k	Black on Black	Auto	\$31,995	
2008 Coupe 3LT	28k	Crystal Red	Manual	\$29,995	
2009 Coupe 3LT	13k	Torch Red	Auto	\$36,995	
2012 Coupe GS 3LT	16k	Blade Silver/Ebony	y Auto	\$43,995	
2013 Coupe 3LT	14k	Crystal Red	Auto	\$43,995	

# Service Special \* 10% Discount on All Labor CMCS Members

(Cannot be used in conjunction with other offers.)

Contact Joe Harvey for any of your vehicle needs (425) 773-0154 <u>joe@joeknowscorvettes.com</u>

1-877-71-SPEED

16957 West Main Street, Monroe WA

# Lee Johnson Chevrolet - CMCS Sponsor





Sales: (888) 556-3445

Monday - Friday: 9:00 am - 9:00 pm Saturday: 9:00 am - 7:00 pm Sunday: 11:00 am - 6:00 pm

Sales Representative: Brian Elich, (206) 335-9468

belich@leejohnson.com

# Service & Parts & Quick Lube (800) 729-7578

Monday - Saturday: 7:00 am - 7:00 pm

Sunday: Closed

### (888) 556-3445

# www.leejohnsonchevrolet.com



# Service Special 10% Discount on All Labor CMCS Members

(Cannot be used in conjunction with other offers.)



Proud sponsor of Corvette Marque Club of Seattle

# Lee Johnson Chevrolet ALL CORVETTE SHOW

July 16, 2016

Open to all Corvettes & Corvette Clubs

Start time: 9 am \* Rags down: 11 am \* Awards: 2 pm

Join the Corvette Marque Club of Seattle for a day of Fun, Food, and Prizes

Door Prizes

50/50 Drawing

Trophies Awarded

Lots of Fun

No Entry Fee

Lee Johnson Chevrolet 11845 N.E. 85th Kirkland, WA. 98033

For additional information contact CMCS Event Coordinator: Bill Cameron

President@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

### XXX Drive-In All Corvette Car Show



# **AUGUST 28TH 2016**



### XXX Root Beer Drive-In

98 NE Gilman Blvd, Issaquah WA 98027

Registration: 7AM-10AM Judging: 10AM-Noon 50/50 Drawing: 2PM Awards: 3PM

# Over 40 Trophies

(twice as many as last year)

Door Prizes awarded throughout the day

For more Information Email:

2016XXXCarShow@gmail.com

0

Check out the CMCS Web Site: http://www.corvettemarqueclub.com

Discount Lodging Available (Check the CMCS Web Site)

Premium Parking Spaces First 35 Pre-registered Cars Only

Special CMCS Thanks goes out to our club Sponsors

Lee Johnson Chevrolet in Kirkland Speedway Chevrolet in Monroe

# CMCS Special Recognition - 1st Quarter 2016 \* Mona Cox



This quarter we recognize Mona Cox. Mona & Tim have been CMCS members since April of 2000. Mona has been very active in several aspects of the club since that time. These include:

- •Secretary: 2015/16, 2014/15, 2006/07.
- •Membership Chair: 2 years
- •Apparel Chair: 3 years
- •Seattle in September Committee: Most events
- •Baseball Events: 3 years
- •Big Sky Events in Montana: Many years.
- Charity Events

Mona has been active in the CMCS newsletter production for many years. Mona dedicates her time each month to carefully proof the newsletter

prior to printing. She is skilled in finding typos and detail errors. She and Tim have participated in many "newsletter parties" each month to help fold, staple, seal, label and distribute the club newsletter.

Mona is an avid autocross fan and helps support the activity on several fronts.

Congratulations Mona!

# **Upcoming Activities**

Red text: CMCS Events \* Green Text: Parades

# May 2016

5/7	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)
5/12	CMCS Board Meeting at the Family Pancake House, Redmond WA
5/13	Griot's Garage Friday Cruise-In. 4-9 pm. Tacoma
5/14	CMCS General Meeting. Issaquah Cafe. RSVP (Page 21)
5/21	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)
5/21	Corvette day at the LeMay American Car Museum. Details:
	<u>Ltg2007Div34@hotmail.com</u> (253) 970-1121.
5/21	Autocross School - Shelton. (Page 12) KevinandJudyj@comcast.net
5/22	Autocross - Shelton. KevinandJudyi@comcast.net Autocros
5/27-29	Big Sky Event by Electric City Corvette Club, Great Falls MT, (Page 9) CMCS Coordinators: Tim & Mona Cox Secretary@CorvetteMarqueClub.com. (CMCS Group departs on May 26th)
5/28	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)

June 2016	J	une	20	01	6
-----------	---	-----	----	----	---

	June 2016						
6/4	CMCS General Meeting & Tech Session - Griot's Garage RSVP	(Page 21)					
6/3-4	Corvettes on the Columbia by 3 Rivers Corvette Club. Pasco Red Lion Inn.						
6/4	<b>All Corvette Show</b> by Majestic Glass Corvette club in conjunction with the Anacortes Waterfront Festival.						
	http://www.majesticglass.org/myweb7/code/car_show.htm.						
6/10	Griot's Garage Friday Cruise-In. 4-9 pm. Tacoma						
6/10-12	Vette-A-Bration by Yakima Valley Vettes. <u>www.yakimavalleyvettes.com</u> . CMCS Coordinator: Kevin Jewell.						
6/11	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)						
6/11	Corvettes at the Colvilles, 12 Tribes Casino, Omak, WA						
6/12	Autocross - Shelton. KevinandJudyj@comcast.net	Autocross					
6/18	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)						
6/25	Saturday Social at the Plum (Page 13)						
6/26	Mukilteo Community Car Show at the Historic Flight Foundation in <a href="http://mukilteochamber.org/carshow/">http://mukilteochamber.org/carshow/</a>	Mukilteo.					
	July 2016						
	RSVP is important as space is limited. Seafair have a limit of 6 to 7 Corvettes except as note Contact Parade Chair Jim McDonnell, at: (425) 753-6658 or parades@CorvetteMarqueClub.com.	parades ed.					
7/2	CMCS Car Corral at the Vintage Races (Page 8)						
7/2	All Corvette Show * Sponsored by Speedway Chevrolet * Held at E Speedway in Monroe. For a flyer:  http://nebula.wsimg.com/ ded04afbfec05f1dc3499fa85d8669aa?AccessKeyId=4E3479FDB110C&disposition=0&alloworigin=1	-					
7/4	CMCS General Meeting & Picnic. Perrigo Park, Redmond						
7/4	Bothell Parade. Parade is limited to 20 Corvettes, all styles.  Must be decorated and listed with the parade chair.	(Parade)					
7/8	Griot's Garage Friday Cruise-In. 4-9 pm. Tacoma	,					
7/8-10	The Shadow of the Mountain by Tacoma Corvette Club. <a href="http://www.tacomacorvette.com/">http://www.tacomacorvette.com/</a>						
7/10	Autocross - Shelton. KevinandJudyj@comcast.net	Autocross					
7/10	Kent Parade 11:30 am to 3 pm. Convertibles.	(Parade)					
7/15-16	Corvettes on the High Desert by the High Desert Corvette Club. For Registration go to the CMCS web Site: Events > Flyers & Forms.	or a <u>flyer &amp;</u>					
7/16	Lee Johnson Chevrolet All Corvette Show. For details go to th Web Site Events > Flyers & Forms.	e CMCS					
7/23	West Seattle Parade 8:30 am to 1:30 pm. Convertibles. If conti to Des Moines parade, No-host lunch will follow, probably at Panera Bread in South Center.	nuing on (Parade)					
7/22		,					
7/23	Seafair Des Moines Parade 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm. Convertibles.	(Parade)					
7/24	Chinatown Parade 4:30 pm to 8:00 pm. Convertibles.	(Parade)					

Glass on Grass by Spokane Corvette Club <a href="http://www.spokanecorvetteclub.com/">http://www.spokanecorvetteclub.com/</a>

7/30

7/27	Greenwood Parade 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm.Convertibles. Assemble at 95th
	and Greenwood. Need 15 Vettes. Perhaps afterwards we go to Dick's Burgers on Holman Road. (Parade)
7/30	Seafair Torchlight Parade is 7:30 pm to 10:00 pm. 17 Convertibles needed. Gather at Maggie Bluffs for no-host dinner. (Parade)
	August 2016
8/7	Autocross - Shelton. KevinandJudyj@comcast.net Autocross
8/7	Fort Vancouver Car Show by Rose City Corvettes, Vancouver WA. www.rosecitycorvettes.org
8/12	Griot's Garage Friday Cruise-In. 4-9 pm. Tacoma
8/13	Endless Summer Cruise-In by Northwest Corvette Association. www.nwcorvette.com.
8/13	CMCS General Membership meeting and Winery Tour at Patterson Cellars Winery in Woodinville
8/20	<b>5-Star Car Show</b> by Classical Glass Corvette Club, Tacoma WA. <a href="http://www.classicalglasscorvetteclub.com/5-star-weekend.html">http://www.classicalglasscorvetteclub.com/5-star-weekend.html</a>
8/28	XXX All Corvette Car Show. Info: <a href="mailto:2016XXXCarShow@gmail.com">2016XXXCarShow@gmail.com</a> .
	For a <u>flyer/registration</u> go to the CMCS web site Events > Flyers & Forms or <u>(Page 17)</u> in this newsletter.
8/26-28	
8/28	Capital City Vette Fest XII All Corvette Car Show by Corvettes de Olympia
	<u>CorvettesdeOlympia.org</u>
	September 2016
9/3	Corvettes at the Marina, Westport, WA by Corvettes of Grays Harbor. http://corvettesofgraysharbor.com/events/sept3.htm
9/9	Griot's Garage Friday Cruise-In. 4-9 pm. Tacoma
9/11	Autocross - Shelton. KevinandJudyi@comcast.net Autocross
9/17-18	Cascade Loop Tour. Winthrop WA. (Page 20)

### November 2016

11/5 Annual NWACC Banquet. <u>www.nwacconline.com</u>

RSVP Synopsis (All RSVPs go to <u>Activities@CorvetteMarqueClub.co</u>				
Event	Date	RSVP Deadline	Prepay	
Issaquah Cafe General Meeting	May 14	May 7	No	
Griot's Garage General Meeting	June 4	May 28	No	

# **May Birthdays**

Chad Gudjonson	6	Claudia Simmons	16	Margaret Ormerod	25
Darryl Phippen	6	Donna Embree	17	Ron Kuehner	26
Howard Esping	10	Gene Kinnunen	19	David Borneman	27
Byron Crocker	13	Brian Luessen	19	Cheryl Hayes	28
Al Larpenteur	16	Marlow Krein	24	Shari Roberts	30

# CMCS General Meeting - June 4, 2016

# Griot's Garage

3333 S 38th St, Tacoma, WA 98409 11:00 am - 2:00 pm (253) 922-2200

Griot's is holding a tech session for CMCS. This is a great opportunity to expand our knowledge in caring for our Vettes.

CORVETTE

The session will cover detailing tips on exterior or interior, our choice. The demonstration is limited to one or two cars, so take advantage, and volunteer your car for the demonstration.

They have graciously agreed to give us a discount on all products purchased the day of the session.

Join us in a caravan from Fry's Electronics in Renton (I405 Exit 5) to Griot's. Arrive at Fry's at 10:00 am for a driver's meeting and 10:15 am departure.

If we have an attendance of at least 50 members, Griot's will provide us with a free pizza lunch.

The CMCS General Meeting will be held in their meeting room after the tech session and before lunch.

If we have less than the required 50 members, CMCS will collect \$15 per person to bring in the pizza lunch.

Griot's must have advance notice of the number attending.

RSVP required for attendance by May 28th to Dwain Knollman: Activities@CorvetteMargueClub.com

# Cascade Loop Tour - September 17-18, 2016

by Kevin Jewell - Event Coordinator

We are returning to Winthrop for the Cascade Loop Tour this fall. There will be more information in the coming months, but we wanted to let you know that September is the second busiest month for visitors in the Methow Valley. We have established a block of rooms at the AbbyCreek Inn (509) 996-3100. The King unit rate after 10% discount AND including tax will be \$121.43. There are also only 6 pet friendly rooms available. Call now to book your room.

### National Corvette Museum News

### by Vince Perriello



#### Chevrolet Studio #3 Items Donated

Not only does the National Corvette Museum collect and display cars, but we also have a large collection of other Corvette "stuff" thanks to enthusiasts who



want to see the history of America's Sports Car preserved. This week we were lucky enough to receive some prints from Chevrolet Studio #3 (which later became the Corvette Studio) from 2005 Corvette Hall of Fame Inductee Randy Wittine.

During the course of his career, Wittine worked for five Corvette design chiefs and left his mark on six generations of the iconic sports car. He has sketched numerous prototypes and race cars including the Corvette GTP.

#### Have a Seat

We are offering a limited number of seat naming opportunities in the Museum's Chevrolet Theater. Seats can be named for a tax-deductible donation of \$1,000 per seat. A naming plaque will be placed on the back of each theater seat chosen. Donors may choose from available seats and specify what is printed on the naming plaque. Plaques can accommodate up to five lines of text, with a



maximum of 30 characters and/or spaces per line. A chart of available seats can be viewed on our website.

To reserve your spot call Connie at 270-467-8815.

#### ICYMI: AmeriCARna Featured Museum

The National Corvette Museum was featured on the season three opener of the popular Velocity series AmeriCARna. The episode originally aired on Thursday, March 3 and is still available on iTunes, YouTube and Discovery GO.



### Museum Hosting LeMans Viewing Party

On June 18-19, 2016 the world's greatest car manufacturers will battle at the 24 Hours of Le Mans. Through special arrangement with the ACO, three locations outside of France will be given commercial free, direct feed of the race... Berlin, Tokyo and Bowling Green, Kentucky at the National Corvette Museum!



We are planning to show the race on our 28 foot giant screen in the Chevrolet Theater, with live timing and scoring, refreshments during the entire 24 hours, private Skypes hourly from the Corvette Racing team and door prizes. We think this will be the next best thing to being there yourself!

Registration for this event is \$100 per person and will include:

- 24 hour opening of the NCM's Theater for viewing purposes
- Early opening of NCM on Saturday, June 18
- · Continental breakfast both Saturday and Sunday
- Light dinner service included
- Cash bar will be open Saturday from 5:15pm 7:00pm
- Snacks & refreshments provided all 24 hours

Learn more and register online!

### Teen Driving Programs Grow with Aid from State Farm

State Farm Insurance has awarded a \$15,000 grant to the National Corvette Museum to provide financial support for teen driving programs held at the NCM Motorsports Park. The funding will be used towards Tire Rack's Street Survival program and for service and maintenance on the Museum's two interactive driving simulators.



"The National Corvette Museum is helping to save the lives of teenage drivers in Kentucky," said Judy McConkey, Public Affairs for State Farm, Kentucky and Tennessee. "We are pleased to present them with this additional funding for 2016 to continue the wonderful work they are doing in this important safety area."

# Laps from the Past

### by Ben Benninghoff - CMCS Historian



**50 LAPS AGO:** May '66. The monthly meeting took place at the Hyatt House where President John R. Thomas called the meeting to order. John then introduced the guest in attendance. The Treasurer noted that Club funds were low, but the Club had received funds from sponsor Alan Green Chevrolet towards the Autocross insurance and for publishing costs for the monthly newsletter. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved without any modifications. Ron and Libby White volunteered to maintain the Club bulletin board at Club sponsor Alan

Green Chevrolet. They asked for color pictures of Club events and members to post on the board. Frank Olsheski and Gerry Patten were both voted into full membership by those in attendance. Bob Morse gave a quick rundown on the Club's 7th Autocross scheduled for later in the month. Discussions took place concerning creating a form letter to be given out to prospective Corvette owners

at Alan Green with information how they could join the Club. The N.G.T. and Tyee Triumph clubs were invited to attend an upcoming Club meeting. It was suggested that we acquire trophies, plaques, or something else that would be appropriate to be given to any visiting club as a thank you for attending a Club function. The Activities Chair reminded all about the upcoming Tune-up Session in June at Alan Green Chevrolet, and the Dam Tour in July.

40 LAPS AGO: May '76. President Dale Ellis opened the monthly meeting at the Buccaneer Restaurant. Membership introduced prospective members Steve & Linda Turner, Tex Howick, were all voted into full membership with Michelle Phelps joining as an affiliate member. Former members Dave & Sandy Richards rejoined the Club bringing the total membership to 107. Activities saw a tour to Yakima Sun for the weekend that left from Issaguah Zips and met up with other Corvettes in North Bend. A Concours & Autocross took place in Bremerton. Rick explained what WWSCC (Western Washington Sports Car Council) was to all in attendance. Rick committed to get an equipment list compiled for all clubs to use. Kevin explained what NWACC (NorthWest Association of Corvette Clubs) was, and noted new rulebooks would be available for \$2.50 from the Millens. NWACC was in the process of creating their own newsletter; watch the May issue of Vette Views for a full page ad on NWACC. Len Hodges talked about the Club's last 2 Parking Sessions and thanked all who helped. Dale discussed possible designs for wall plaques, trophies, and dash plaques. Dee McDuffie had club rosters to hand out.

30 LAPS AGO: May '86. President Frank Brese presided at the monthly meeting at Shakey's in Totem Lake. NCRS (National Corvette Restorer's Society) held their annual picnic at Lake Sammamish. They also scheduled a Regional Meet in Bend Oregon in June, with their National Convention set for Reno in July. Rose Eckenberg was voted into full membership bringing the total to 88. Other Club activities were participation in the Montlake Terrace Community Fair Days Parade. Anchorage Alaska Corvettes were hosting a raffle for a 1962 Corvette; tickets were \$5/each or 4 for \$20 with proceeds benefiting the American Heart Association. Tickets could be purchased from Club member Byron Crocker. The Club's annual Christmas Party was scheduled to take place at the Windjammer.

20 LAPS AGO: May '96. In making an exception of providing a picture of a Club member's Corvette on the newsletter cover, editor Cloyd Jackson provided a black and white picture of Zora Arkus-Duntov seated in his Sebring SS Corvette. Zora passed away on April 21st and was thought of by many as the father of the Corvette. Zora joined the Chevrolet division in May of 1953 and by December 1955 was appointed director of High Performance Vehicle Design & Development with the Corvette Marque as his primary responsibility. Without his influence towards high performance in the racing world, the Corvette may not have survived its early years of low production numbers and sales to become what it is today. President Gary Main called the monthly meeting to order in between hors d'oeuvres and entrées at the Original Oyster House in Discovery Bay, following the Sequim Irrigation Days Festival Parade. There were 17 members and 1 guest that attended the day's outing. Membership Chair Jan Cockrum noted the Club membership was 133 with two perspectives being

eligible to join in June; Vince & Chris Perriello. Activities Chair Jim Micus reported all upcoming Club sponsored events and other activities of interest were printed in the monthly newsletter. In mid June Club sponsor Western Corvette Supply was set to host their annual Show and Shine. The British Columbia Corvette club expressed their desire to attend, possibly showing up with 35 of their Corvettes. The Classic Car Tour in Tacoma for June was canceled. John Bell was working on putting together an overnight wine tour in western Washington sometime in July. Newsletter editor Cloyd Jackson was looking for articles and tech sheets for the newsletters, also photos of member's Corvettes for the newsletter covers. CMCS (Corvette Marque Club of Seattle- in case you didn't know- Ben), planned to host a Show and Shine in June. NWACC (NorthWest Association of Corvette Clubs) had an Autocross in Portland with another scheduled in July at the Inn at the 7th Mountain. WCCC (Washington Car Club Council) Gary Main announced that the Washington State Bill 5250 had passed due to feedback from state voters and through the WCCC organization informing the public and car enthusiasts that were concerned about the proposed 'clunker car' bill. The Organization had a scheduled meet at the Monroe Swap Meet in May. Scheduled in August, members Bob & Karen Barnott hosted a Club tour to Victoria B.C. Bob reminded all to bring their passports 'just in case' while traveling in Canada. NWACC Club insurance was due; and a motion was approved and passed to allocate funds to take care of this. The Club's Constitution and by-laws were revised and updated by Kayla Main, Barbara Jackson, and Sandy Lazaroff. The Board of Officers was to review the proposed changes/update then present the final draft to the membership for approval; the membership thanked the ladies for a job well done that needed doing for years.

10 LAPS AGO: May '06. Ken & Jean Fiorentino's 2001 Torch Red coupe was the Club member's Corvette on the newsletter cover. This was their second Corvette, the first being a 1981 coupe. They put their fingerprints on the Corvette with some very impressive modifications, too many to list here. You'll have to ask them for the list. They were experienced Corvette club members, CMCS being their fourth. Ken was a professional Tunnel Construction Engineer/Manager requiring them to move22 times over the 38 years of their marriage. President Gary Main conducted the monthly meeting following lunch at the Chengdu Chinese Buffet in Bellevue. Membership Chair introduced the following prospective members for consideration of full membership; Craig & Diane Rhodes, Mike & Bonnie Roylance, Dean Kentala, and Chris & Leslie vonRavensberg. All were voted in as new members bringing the total to 282. Club activities included attending the Waterfront Festival in Anacortes. Jay Cockrum reminded those in attendance of the annual NCRS Father's Day Picnic in June at Lake Sammamish. NCRS will host their Regional Meet in Vancouver WA in July. Wes Holmes had raffle tickets for a 2007 red Corvette coupe the National Corvette Museum planned to raffle off during their annual open house celebration over the coming Labor Day Weekend. Club rep to NWACC, Tim Cox reminded all that the Club needs to visit and support other Corvette club's events. Kevin & Judy Jewell, co-hosts for this year's 2006 SIS (September-In-Seattle) were looking for volunteers to help make this a successful event. Garv Main reported that the e-mail notification list had been fixed, but asked any

member still experiencing problems to let him know. Jim McDonnell was gathering trophies which will be displayed in a trophy case being created by Jim Micus, at Club sponsor Seaview Chevrolet. Gene Kinnunen recently received a price sheet for an after-market C6 while visiting the NCM. Contact him if you wish to acquire one for yourself. Gene drove 6,800 miles and traveled through 20 states on his trip. Jan Cockrum had two CMCS watches for sale. Following the meeting some toured the east side back roads to the Boehm's Candy factory in Issaquah.

5 LAPS AGO: May '11. John & Lauri Skalski's 2008 Atomic Orange LT4 Corvette roadster was featured on the newsletter cover. They had recently joined the Club and enjoy the active traveling life style world-wide. John, from Stevens Point Wisconsin, is a fish & wildlife biometrician; his most recent project involves the recovery of Columbia River Salmon. Lauri, a native of Washington State from Gray's Harbor, works for a third-party administrator for employment, health, and welfare benefit programs in Seattle. The monthly Club meeting took place at Club sponsor Speedway Chevrolet in Monroe, with President Steve Yabroff calling the meeting to order. Steve announced that the Club's annual financial audit was completed in April. Steve also had some free tickets to the NCM. VP Stan Trask has 5 UHF Club radios for sale to the membership at \$209. He also had Club business cards available to hand out to prospective members. Stan also discussed procedures for the Special Election for Club Secretary. Candidates were Bill Cameron and Lorrie Montgomery. With no other nominations from the floor, those in attendance voted to elect Lorrie Montgomery for the position of Club Secretary. Activities Chair Oran Petersen noted upcoming activities for the coming summer. Oran, also the Club's Newsletter Editor, handed out new Membership Directories to those in attendance and was going to mail copies to members not in attendance. Kayla Main noted she had an article in the May newsletter regarding All-Member emails. Charity Chair Marty Cameron noted the June 4th Vettes for Vets outing was looking for donations of used clothing, books, and anything else the veterans could use at their place of residence. Marty was also looking for lap-blankets for wheel-bound vets. Apparel Chair Carol Feveryear had CMCS t-shirts and denim shirts for sale as well as Club jackets. Dennis Montgomery reported for Parades Chair Jim McDonnell that there was a great turnout for the LaConner parade last month, and the Club received the Grand Marshall's Award; a big blue ribbon. Next year's Wet Weekend will be hosted by Kevin & Judy Jewell. Next year's September-in-Seattle (2012 SIS) will be hosted by Terry & Karen Myers. The Board's CMCS Special Recognition went to Rick Millsow. Membership Chair Jean Dager introduced the following prospective members for consideration to be voted into full membership; Gil Schoos, William (Bill) Starkweather, Darryl McGill, John & Nancy Hutchins, Mike Keeler, Cary & Jennifer Auguston, and Derek Ackerman. All were accepted into full membership bringing the total to 211. Joe Harvey talked briefly about the C7 being released in 2014. Joe noted he sold 14 Corvettes in the last month. Speedway Chevrolet provided pizza and drinks for the Club following the meeting. Joe then raffled off hats, license plate frames and a Corvette watch to the membership.

More Laps to come...

# May 2016 Calendar

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
1	2	3	4	5	6	7 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13)
8 Mother's Day	9	10	11	12 CMCS Board	Griot's Garage Cruise-In	14 CMCS General Meeting - Issaquah Cafe (Page 13)
15	16	17	18	19	20	21 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) Autocross School (Page 12)
Autocross (Page 12)	23	24	25	26 Big Sky (Page 9)	27 Big Sky (Page 9)	<b>28 CMCS Plum Social <u>(Page 13)</u></b> Big Sky <u>(Page 9)</u>
29 Big Sky (Page 9)	<b>30</b> Big Sky Memorial Day	31				

# June 2016 Calendar

Sun	Mon	Mon Tue W		Thu	Fri	Sat
			1	2	<b>3</b> Vettes on the Columbia	4 Vettes on the Columbia All Vette Show - Majestic Glass CMCS General Meeting - Griot's Garage (Page 21)
5	6	7	8	9 CMCS Board	<b>10</b> Griot's Garage Cruise-In	11 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) Vettes at the Colvilles - Omak WA
12	13	14	15	16	17	18 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13)
19	20	21	22	23	24	25 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13)
<b>26</b> Mukilteo Car Show	27	28	29	30		

# July 2016 Calendar

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
					1	2 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) CMCS Car Corral (Page 8) All Vette Show - Speedway Chevrolet
3	4 CMCS Gen. Mtg. & Picnic Bothell Parade		6	7	8 Shadow Griot's Garage Cruise-In	9 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) 8 - Shadow of the Mountain - 10
10 Shadow Kent Parade	11	12	13	14	15	16 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) All Vette Show Lee Johnson (Page 16)
17	18	19	20	21	22	23 CMCS Plum Social ( <u>Page 13)</u> West Seattle Parade Vette Show in Spokane WA
24 Chinatown Parade	25	26	27	28	29	30 CMCS Plum Social (Page 13) Seafair Torchlight Parade



### Club Address

The Corvette Marque Club of Seattle P.O. Box 534

Kirkland, WA 98083-0534

www.CorvetteMarqueClub.com

### Volume LIII No. 5

**Thank You** (In alphabetical order) to Ben Benninghoff, Bill & Marty Cameron, Tim & Mona Cox, Shaun & Cheryl Hayes, Kevin Jewell, Dwain Knollman, Alton Loe, Gary & Kayla Main, Jim McDonnell, Vince Perriello, Bill Roberts, John R. Thomas and Craig & Candy Turi for their **OYM** contributions.

# And an extra special THANKS to our sponsors



As a membership benefit, members may submit personal advertising of Corvette related items, up to one quarter page in size, for 3 months free of charge. The same ad cannot be extended over 3 months without CMCS Board approval. Commercial ads are not allowed. Your input, both text and photos, must be submitted in digital form. Printed material or scans of printed material are not accepted. Text must be computer editable. The material does not need to be "copy ready". The editor can help with layout and formatting. Send the ad to: <a href="Mewsletter@CorvetteMarqueClub.com">Newsletter@CorvetteMarqueClub.com</a>

### Social Media for CMCS

CMCS has Facebook and Twitter pages. Use the following to connect.

### Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Corvette-Marque-Club-of-Seattle/178035695582803

### Twitter:

Search on Twitter for @CMCS63

Subscription to **On Your Marque** is free to members.

The CMCS Board has established that a subscription rate to *On Your Marque* for non-members is \$28 for 12 issues. Prepayment is required.

Contributions and Donations to CMCS are **not** deductible under IRS tax rules.

**CMCS** operates as a non-profit organization under an IRS 501(c)(7) (Social Club) exemption. CMCS is incorporated in the State of Washington since 1963.